

## GEORGIA ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY SERVICE BOARDS EDUCATION & INDIVIDUAL ADVOCACY COMMITTEE JUNE 9, 2023 VIRTUAL MEETING MINUTES



MEMBERSHIP ATTENDANCE: X - Denotes Attendance					
X	Chair- Dana Glass - Aspire	X	Legacy- Pam Cartwright		
	Vice Chair- Lesley White - Unison	X	Pineland- June DiPolito		
X	Advantage- Tammy Conlin	X	GACSB- Robyn Garrett		
X	Advantage- David Kidd	X	GACSB- Jesse Hambrick		
	Aspire- Judge Joe Bishop	X	GACSB- Renee Millians		
X	Gateway- Dr. Mark Johnson		GACSB- Dr. Glyn Thomas		
	Gateway- Dr. Lee Hyer				
	<b>Gateway- Sharon Garland</b>				
X	Highland Rivers- Leland Johnson				
CHESTS					

DISTRIBUTION: Education & Individual Advocacy 06/9/2023 Agenda, Education & Individual Advocacy 04/17/2023 Minutes

Agenda Items	Discussion	Action/Resolution	Responsibility	<b>Due Date</b>
Welcome and Call to Order	Dana Glass called the virtual committee meeting to order at 3:08PM.			
Approval of Agenda	A motion to approve the 06/09/23 agenda was made by Leland Johnson and seconded by David Kidd. Motion carried without opposition.			
Approval of Minutes	A motion to approve the 04/17/23 minutes was made by Leland Johnson and seconded by David Kidd. Motion carried without opposition.			
2023 Annual Leadership Conference Planning	<ul> <li>Presentation Proposals- Robyn Garrett presented the following workbook on screen for members to review:</li> <li>2023 Leadership Conference Speaker</li> </ul>	Invite Robin VanEerden to present on NADD Accreditation & Certification at the conference (I/DD Track)	• Executive Office	• 06/21/2023
Ü	Comparison and Flipping book which included all proposals submitted.  After much discussion, the following presenters were selected for consideration at the conference:	Invite representative from     United for Change to present     on Self-Advocacy at the     conference (I/DD Track)	• Executive Office	• 06/21/2023
	<ul> <li>Melva Robertson</li> <li>Chatele Chester</li> <li>Roy Van Tassell &amp; Kimberly Purinton</li> <li>Roy Van Tassell (solo presentation)</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Invite Olivia Nickens, DBHDD to present on Intensive Family Supports at the conference (I/DD Track)</li> </ul>	• Executive Office	• 06/21/2023
	<ul> <li>Pat Miles, Marnie Braswell, Meredith Conner, Claire Bonnell</li> <li>Michael Foust &amp; Nicole Chambers</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Invite Capitol Strategy Group team &amp; Elected Officials to present on Grassroots</li> </ul>	• Executive Office	• 06/21/2023

	Kristin Woodlock     Craig Landolt	Advocacy & Engagement at the conference (Board Track)		
	<ul> <li>Dr. Lucy Cannon</li> <li>Clint Brooks</li> <li>Alecea Quintyne, Leland Johnson, David Kidd</li> <li>I/DD Ops Committee Mtg at conference-</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Invite National Council to present on CCBHC Requirements for Board Governance at the conference (Board Track)</li> </ul>	• Executive Office	• 06/21/2023
	Committee members collectively agreed on offering in-person gatherings for the I/DD, Admin Ops, and Clinical Ops committees.  Free Yoga Sessions- Members agreed to having morning yoga sessions at the conference.	<ul> <li>Inform I/DD, Admin Ops, &amp; Clinical Ops committee members of the opportunity to gather on Sunday, October 29, 2023.</li> </ul>	Executive Office	At next committee meeting
	CME Accrediting Body- Committee members collectively agreed to not offer CME's at the 2023 conference.  CEUs- Members agreed to utilize GA State University again as the CEU administrator.	Ask Terry Richards if she is still willing to offer yoga sessions.	• Renee Millians	• 06/21/2023
	Planning Timeline- Robyn Garrett advised members the logo contest entries will be emailed via Flipping book next week and conference registration will be released to attendees and partners around July 10.  Other- Members agreed to have a Motivational Speaker/Peer present during the Plenary Kick-Off on Sunday, October 29, 2023.	Brainstorm possible speakers/peers for Plenary Kick-off and send suggestions to Robyn Garrett	• All Committee Members	• 06/21/2023
Vivitrol Learning Collaborative Update	No updates at this time.			
GACA Partnership on HRSA Grant Update	No updates at this time			
Regional Training Project Update	No updates at this time.			
Other	None.			
Next Meeting	Due to June 19, 2023 being a holiday, members agreed to reschedule the next meeting to June 21, 2023 at 2PM.	Send updated calendar invite for June 21, 2023 at 2PM.	• Jesse Hambrick	• ASAP
Adjournment	The meeting was adjourned at 4:48PM.			
Chair	Dana Glass	Recorded By: Renee Millians		